
 
 

DATE/TIME:May 10, 2006 11:37:00 

         
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 

 
May 16, 2006 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Phonak Hearing Systems 
 Purchase Order #60015486 
 
The above-referenced purchase order with Phonak Hearing Systems totaling $51,016 is being 
forwarded for your consideration and subsequent approval. This request is for the purchase of 
iLink Digital Amplifers and Microlink CI FM Receivers for Seven Oaks Elementary School 
ESE Students. The above items are being purchased utilizing the School Board of Broward 
County Bid #25-170-B. 
 
It is my recommendation that the Board approve the attached purchase order to Phonak 
Hearing Systems totaling $51,016.   Due to the dollar amount being processed at one time, 
the order is being presented for your approval. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
 
KDG/mk 
 
Attachments  


